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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 
 

 
 

Question From: County Councillor Matthew Dorrance   

Subject: HR processes 

Question To: County Councillor Beverley Baynham 
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Governance & Regulatory 
Services 

 
Question: 
 
Why did valued members of staff learn about proposals regarding the future of their 
work through the press rather than through more appropriate channels?  
 
Will the Cabinet Member agree to properly consult with staff and trade unions before 
proposals are taken any further? 
 
 


